EHSAN GHEISVANDI	
+17789868372	2904-2975 ATLANTIC AVE (V3B 0C5 )
Mobile :+17789868372	Email : ehsanghdi@gmail.com

### About

An active, punctual person with a friendly attitude and high cooperation ability in team work and learning technical work with six years of executive experience in installing and operating CCTV systems and fire alarm systems and seven years of sales and trading experience.

# professional Experiences

- ATASH MAHAR ALBORZ COMPANY
- fire alarm system and safety equipment company in iran
- WWW.ATASH-MAHAR.COM

sales and marketing expert from 2015 to 2023

- ATASH MAHAR ALBORZ COMPANY
- fire alarm system and safety equipment company in iran
- WWW.ATASH-MAHAR.COM
- assembler and installer fire alarm systm and fire extinguisher from 2012 to 2015
- IMEN ASIA COMPANY
- fire alarm system and CCTV security system company in iran

assembler and installer fire alarm systm and CCTV security system from 2010 to 2012

#### Education

- ISLAMIC AZAD UNIVERSITY KARAJ Bachelor of electronic
  - TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL UNIVERSITY Diploma in electronics

# **Certificates of participation**

# • Personal and Organizational Transformaition

Presented by : Nick Vujicic

Date: August2018

• Sales and Marketing Management @ Recession
Presented by: Frank Furness, John Cremer, Martin Bulter, Sandro Forte, quinton Coetzee

Date: July2018

## **Business License**

Job Category : Safety Gasses Retail

## **Business License**

Job Category: Constructional Fire Extinguishing Equipment Retail